TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager ; e
Date: November 06, 2017 NE e

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

BH

Meeting date: November 09, 2017

Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Thornton’s Market dba Riddles Supermart, 505 Nantasket Ave-re-Public Hearing
Transfer of Liquor License (Annual Retail Package Good Store) to EAM Market,
Inc dba The Village Market, James MclInnis, proposed manager

8:00 Town Counsel, Jim Lampke, re- Request by Mr. and Mrs. Slawsbys for a dune
opening at the end of Beach Ave past Adams St.

8:30 Mitch Buck, Woods Hole Group-re-Flood Insurance update

9:00 Selectmen Domenico Sestito-re-Marijuana Update

TOWN MANAGER
Solid Waste Task Force

APPROVALS

1. John Boyd, 4 Sunset Ave-re-License Request

2. Mike Dionne, Permit Director, Ragnar Relay Series-re- Ragnar Cape Cod Relay on
Friday May 11, 2018

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed
and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



